RE: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

Subject: RE: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

From: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Date: 6/30/2017 8:58 PM

To: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

CC: Caroline Leitschuh <cleitsc@ncsu.edu>, "Fred_gould@ncsu.edu" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Excellent news!

Thanks Fred.

Caroline, if you could share with me a copy, that’d be great.
Have a great weekend.

Cheers,
Karl

From: Fred Gould [mailto:fgould@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Cc: Caroline Leitschuh <cleitsc@ncsu.edu>; Fred_gould@ncsu.edu
Subject: Re: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

Karl,
The article has been accepted. You can refer to it as in press.

OnJun 30, 2017, at 8:06 PM, Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi Caroline,

Do you know when your paper in Responsible Journal of Innovation is coming out?

It would be great to cite it (even if in press) in the program overview paper | am finalizing for Dundee.
Have a great weekend.

Cheers,
Karl

From: Caroline Leitschuh [mailto:cleitsc@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:08 PM

To: meserr@ncsu.edu

Cc: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>; Royden Saah
<royden.saah@islandconservation.org>; Kanavy, Dona M. <kanavy@medicine.tamhsc.edu>; Fred Gould
(fred gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; John Godwin <john _godwin@ncsu.edu>; David Threadgill
<dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>

Subject: Re: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

As of right now I'm not planning on attending this meeting, so won't be submitting an abstract.

10f6 9/11/2017 10:53 AM



RE: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

Thanks,
Caroline

On Wed, Feb 15, 2017 at 10:28 AM, Megan Serr <meserr@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Hello:
I am working on my abstract currently it will focus on mate choice and the arenas as well as
comparisons between wild and lab pup weight and litter size.
Megan

On Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 7:16 PM, Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi Megan Caroline and Dona,

I’'m keen on presenting a broad overview of the GBIRd program. Presentations are 12 mins with 3 for
Qs. Papers also need to be developed for any presentations. I'll be looking to be inclusive of the
partnership in the authorship.

Abstracts are due end of this month. Please let me know if you are planning on submitting so that we
can coordinate for content to be complimentary and mutually supportive.

Thanks Royden for prompting this.

Cheers,
Karl

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>; meserr@ncsu.edu; Caroline Leitschuh
<cleitsc@ncsu.edu>; Kanavy, Dona M. <kanavy@medicine.tamhsc.edu>

Cc: Fred Gould (fred _gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; John Godwin

<john godwin@ncsu.edu>; David Threadgill <dwthreadgill@tamu.edu>

Subject: Island Invasives Meeting in Dundee Scotland

Hi Karl, Megan, Caroline and Dona,

| have heard from Karl and Megan that there is interest and possible attempts at going to Scotland for
this meeting. | will not be attending, but please coordinate among yourselves regarding maximizing
impact of the data/program with which we are involved. Here is the abstract we put together for the
Canberra meeting. The coordination there definitely made this abstract —and those presenting on
other aspects of GBIRd — stronger in my opinion.

| greatly appreciate the coordination by all involved. | came to this program a year ago next week, and
am constantly appreciative of opportunity!

Cheers,
Royden

From: Royden Saah
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:41 AM
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To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu
Cc: 'Tanja.Strive@csiro.au' <Tanja.Strive@csiro.au>; 'Mark.Tizard@csiro.au' <Mark.Tizard @csiro.au>
Subject: FW: 17th Australasian Vertebrate Pest Conference: Abstract information

Update — The abstract was accepted and the program details corrected — see below. FYI, | did get
confirmation of the corrections.

I will be presenting a poster and short talk on the GBIRd program. Others will also be presenting on
aspect of the program, which is welcome and supported! This should be good!!

| welcome input from focus area leads and authors as we move forward.

Thanks for making this an effective partnership as we strive to be an example of responsible
innovation.

rs

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 9:53 AM

To: 'nicole@conlog.com.au' <nicole@conlog.com.au>

Cc: 'avpc@conlog.com.au' <avpc@conlog.com.au>; "Tony.Buckmaster'
<Tony.Buckmaster@canberra.edu.au>

Subject: FW: 17th Australasian Vertebrate Pest Conference: Abstract information

Hello Nicole,

Thank you for the opportunity to review this information. | know that this info is past the deadline and
appreciate the accommodation!

There are seven corrections needed and detailed below with strike-th+a and highlighted corrections.
Please let me know that you received this email and if you have any questions or need of further
assistance. | have attached the original abstract as well if needed.

With Gratitude,
Royden

From: Conference Secretariat [mailto:avpc@conlog.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:37 AM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Subject: 17th Australasian Vertebrate Pest Conference: Abstract information

Poster Accepted

17th Australasian Vertebrate Pest Conference

Hotel Realm, Canberra, 1 - 4 May 2017
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Dear Joseph

Thank you for submitting an abstract for the 17th Australasian Vertebrate Pest Conference to be
held at Hotel Realmin Canberra from 1 to 4 May 2017.

On behalf of the Conference Organising Committee, w e are pleased to advise that your abstract
has been accepted as a POSTER WITH A SPEED TALK. Details are as follow s:

Presentation Information

Title Exploring natural & engineered gene drives for eradications of
invasive rodent populations

Presentation Type Poster w ith 3 minute speed talk

Presenting Author MrJeseph-Saah J. Royden Saah

Affiliations: Island Genversation Conservation

Co-Author Karl Campbell
Affiliations: Island Cenversation Conservation

Co-Author John Godw in
Affiliations: Department of Biological Sciences, North
Carolinea State University

Co-Author Megan Serr
Affiliations: Department of Biological Sciences, North
Carolinea State University

Co-Author Peter Fred Gould
Affiliations: Department of Biological Sciences, North
Carolinea State University

Co-Author Paul Thomas
Affiliations: Department of Biological Sciences, University of
Adelaide

Co-Author Phill Cassey
Affiliations: Department of Biological Sciences, University of
Adelaide

Co-Author David Threadgill
Affiliations: Department of Veterinary Pathobiology, Texas A&M
University

Co-Author Dona Kanavy
Affiliations: Department of Veterinary Pathobiology, Texas A&M
University

Co-Author Mark Tizard
Affiliations: Health & Biosecurity, CSIRO, Geelong

Co-Author Tanja Strive
Affiliations: Health & Biosecurity, CSIRO, Canberra

Co-Author Peter Brow n
Affiliations: Agriculture & Food, CSIRO

Co-Author Keith Hayes
Affiliations: Data61, CSIRO
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Please check the title and author names above to ensure they are correct, as these are the details
that w ill be published in the Conference program. All changes are to be emailed

to nicole@conlog.com.au by Friday 10 February 2017. Please note that now it has been

accepted, your abstract cannot be changed.

DESIGNING AND PRESENTING YOUR POSTER

Please find attached the guidelines for your poster and presentation. The day and time of your

presentation w ill be forw arded closer to the conference.

Please note that each poster is limited to A0 size ( 841 mm wide by 1189 mm

high). Nothing larger can be accommodated.

For the speed presentation, a short Pow erPoint presentation of no more than three slides is
required. Please read the attached guidelines for more details. The Pow erPoint presentation is

required to be submitted by Thursday 27 April 2017.

If you have any further queries, please contact us on 02 6281 6624 or by email

at avpc@conlog.com.au.

Kind regards,

Conference Logistics acting as agent for IPAC

Megan Serr
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PhD Candidate, Program of Zoology

NSF IGERT Fellow, Genetic Engineering & Society
North Carolina State University

Email: Megan Serr@ncsu.edu

Caroline Leitschuh
PhD Student

Department of Biological Sciences
North Carolina State University
127 David Clark Labs

Raleigh, NC 27695-7617

Cleitsc@ncsu.edu
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